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DECA Ft Gregg-Adams HQ Mailbox FOIA

From: Paul Wehner <paul.wehner@mrsbc.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:14 PM
To: DECA Ft Gregg-Adams HQ Mailbox FOIA
Subject: October  2024 Data Request 
Attachments: Copy of Copy of Oct 21 FY 22 Sales - Details.xlsx; MRSBC FOIA Request October 2024 Detail Data 11 

14 2024.docx

  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Good afternoon! 
 
MRSBC would like to request this October 2024 data. 
 
An example of this data is also attached from October 2021 as a reference as what we would like to receive . 
 
  
 
Paul Wehner  
 
Paul.wehner@mrsbc.org <mailto:Paul.wehner@mrsbc.org>  
 
President of MRSBC 
 

 
 

 
 
Chesapeake, VA 23323 
 
  
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message 
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you 
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have 
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are 
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. 
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